
:\Ir. MACHADO (Brazil) agreed that the regu­
lations should be regarded as provisional regu­
lations, lmt for a difierent reason. They were 
suitahle to the present slructure of the United 
~ations, but final regulations could not be drawn 
up until a decision had been taken on the financial 
svstem, with whirh the financial regulations 
,;.l're directly linkecl. The regulations shoulcl 
he accepted as provisional regulations with e11ect 
from 1 January 1918. 

:\lr. MAHTI~Ez-CARANAS (Mexico) suggested 
that the term " provi,ional " did not mean that 
the regulations would rcmain in force for one 
year only. They could he accepted as provi~ional 
lmt subject to amendment every year, if necessary. 

:\Ir. HALL (United Statcs of America) rcmarked 
that any regulations which were adopted were 
suhject to amendment hy a following session of 
the General Assembly. 

:\Ir. LEvi (Yugoslavia) said that the report of 
the Advisory Committee had been distributed 
only a few hours previously. Consicleration of the 
regulations shoulcl, therefore, he dcferred until 
the following meeting. 

The Committee decided to defer consideration 
of the report of the Advisory Committee (dowment 
. l 1C.5j203) until the following meeting. 

The meeting rose at 5AO p.m. 

NINETY-FOURTH MEETING 

Ifcld at Lake Success, New York, on J1Jonday, 
10 November 1947, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman : Justice Sir Fazl Au (India). 

83. Adoption of the Permanent Finana 
cial Regulations (documents AJC.SJ 
203 and AJC.SJW.46) 

The Committee continued its discussion of 
the Financial Hegulations. 

:\Ir. SmsHov (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lir) suggested the addition of the word " Provi­
sional " to the title of the Financial Regulations, 
citing paragraph 'l of the Advisory Committee's 
report on the position of the Comptroller in the 
Organization 1 as additional justifieation of his 
request. 

::\Ir. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) saw no objection. The term " New 
Financial Regulations " would, hov;ever, afford 
better identification of the paper. 

:\Ir. SHISHOV (Ukrainia!l Soviet Soeialist Repub­
lic) agreed. 

~Ir. HALL (United States of America) proposed 
the deletion of the specifie reference to the 

1 Document A jC.5 /200. 

l\1. :\IACHADO (Bresil) estime, lui aussi, que le 
reglement doit etre consiclere comme provisoire, 
mais pour une raison differente. Ce reglement 
convient a la structure actuelle de l'Organisation. 
mais un reglement definitif ne peut pas etre 
etabli tant qu'une decision n'aura pas ete prise 
sur le regime financier, auquel le reglement 
financier est directement lie. Le reglement doit 
etre accepte comme reglement provisoire avec 
eiTet a partir du 1 er janvier 1948. 

M. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (Mexique) est d'avis. 
que l'expression << provisoire n ne signifie pas que 
le reglement sera en vigueur pendant une annee 
seulement. II peut etre accepte a titre provisoire. 
mais sujet a modification chaque annee s'il est 
necessaire. 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait observer 
que tout reglement qui a ete aclopte est sujet a 
modifications a la session suivante ele l'Assemblee 
generale. 

M. LEVI (Yougoslavie) signale que le rapport 
du Comite consultatif a ete distrilme seulement 
quelques heures auparavant. L'examen du 
reglement devrait donc etre renvoye a la prochaine 
seance. 

La Commission decide de renvoyer a la seance 
suivante l' e.ramen du rapport du Comite conszzltatif 
(doczzment AjC.5j203) . 

La seance est levee å 17 h. 40. 

QUATRE-VINGT-QUATORZIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue il Lake Success, New- York, 
le lundi 10 novembre 1947, a 10 h. 30. 

President : Sir Fazl ALI (lnde). 

83. Adoption du Reglement financier 
definitif (documents AJC.S/203 et 
AJC.SJW.46) 

La Commission poursuit l'examen clu Heglement 
financier. 

l\1. CHicHov (Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine) propose d'ajouter le mot « provisoire » 
au titre du Reglement financier ; il cite, a titre 
ele justification supplementaire de sa demande, 
le paragraphe 4 du rapport clu Comite consul­
tatif sur la situation du « Contröleur » dans 
l' Organisation 1• 

M. AGHNIDES (President du Comite consul­
tatif pour Ies questions administratives et budge­
taires) ne souleve pas d'objection. L'expression 
« nouveau reglement financier >> constituerait, 
toutefois, un titre plus approprie. 

M. CHrcHov (Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine) exprime son assentiment. 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose 
de supprimer, dans l'article 2, la mention de la 

1 Document A,'C.5/200. 

398 



International Court of Justice in regulation 2 
in view of the fact that the term" United Nations" 
covered all its organs. 

:\Ir. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) explained that the reference had been 
ineluded at the previous session at the request 
of a delegation. 

ln reply to Mr. HALL (Cnited States of America), 
who enquired whcther thc second paragraph of 
rcgulation 11 would permit the completion of 
the motion picture projects already initiated, 
in vicw of the elimination of the item from the 
1948 budgct; and whether it gavc sufficient 
flexihility in regarcl to obligations, with particular 
reference to the construction of the new heacl­
quarters, Mr. PmcE (Assistant Secretary-General 
in charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
stated that the changes in regulations 13 and 14 
hae! been recommcnded hy the external auclitors. 
Special arrangemcnls might he necessary in 
certain cases. Presumably, a resolution 'vould 
he passed authorizing the construction of the 
headquarters. Special authority might be nceded 
to transfer 1947 funds to 1948 in ordcr to compiete 
the motion-picturc programme. 

}Ir. HALL (United States of America) consid­
ered it preferable to retain thc existing regu­
lations until extraordinary circumstances had 
disappeared and adoption of the new and more 
rigid system of accounting was practicahle. 

~Ir. SHISHOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lie) favoured the new regulations. Paragraphs 
10 and 11 of the Auditors' report' criticized 
the existing regulations 21 and 22, under which 
items of expenditure couid he, and in fact had 
been, charged to the accounts of a year in which 
they were not actually incurreel. The results 
of that practice had heen unfortunate. Items 
appearing in the 19!G budget still remained 
outstanding, though the corresponeling expen­
diture might newr he incurreel. 

:\'Ir. AGHNIDES (C.hairman of the AdYisory 
Committee on Aelministrative anel Budgetary 
Questions) expiainecl that the modifications had 
been strongly recommendecl by the Board of 
Auditors, and would not make for a more rigid 
system. The accounting would be simplified. 

::\Ir. HALL (United States of America) remarked 
tlw.t, since the budget decisions had been taken 
on the assumption that the regulations woulel 
remain unaltered, an additionai appropriation 
"·oulel be needed to liquielate obligations on the 
motion-picture programme as also a special 
exemption from the regulations in the case of 
headquarters construction. 

::\1r. MACHAna (Brazil) suggested that the 
second part of regulation 11 might be omitted 

1 Document A/313. 

Cour internationale de Justice, puisque l'expres­
sion << Nations Unies » englobe tous Ies organes ele 
l'Organisation. 

M. AGHNm:Es (President du Comite consuitatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et hudgetaires) 
explique que l'on a insere cette mention au cours 
de Ia seance precedente, a la elemanele d'une 
delegation. 

Repondant a M. HALL (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
qui elesire savoir si, puisque Ie poste corres­
ponelant a etc supprime du buelget pour 1948, 
le deuxieme paragraphe ele l'article 11 permet ele 
mener a bonne fin Ies projets de films qui sont 
deja en cours, et si ce paragraphe Iaisse une 
libertc el'action suffisante a l'egard eles depenses 
engagees, notamment en ce qui concerne Ia 
construction du nouveau siege de l'Organisation, 
M. PmcE (Secretaire generai adjoint charge des 
services administratifs et financiers) dit que Ies 
modifications aux articles 13 et 14 ont ete recom­
mandees par Ies commissaires aux comptes 
venus ele l'exterieur. Dans certains cas, il pourra 
etre necessaire ele prendre des mesures speciales. 
Il faudra vraisemblablement passer une resoiution 
autorisant Ia construction du siege. On aura 
peut-etre besoin d'une autorisation speciaie pour 
effectuer Ie virement des fonds de 1947 a l'exercice 
1948 en vue d'achever l'execution du programme 
cinematogra phique. 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime 
preferable de garder le reglement actuei jusqu'au 
moment oli Ies conditions extraordinaires auront 
disparu et oli il sera possible d'adopter un nouveau 
systeme ele comptabilite plus strict. 

M. CHICHov (Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine) est favorable au nouveau reglement. 
Les paragraphes 10 et 11 elu rapport des commis­
saires aux comptes 1 critiquent les articles 21 et 22 
actuels, en vertu desquels eles postes de depenses 
peuvent etre, et ont ete en fait, imputes sur un 
exercice financierpendantlequeices depenses n'ont 
pas ete effectivement engagees. Cette methode a 
donne des resultats regrettahles. Des postes de 
depenses figurant dans Ie buelget de 1946 
elemeurent encore en surplus hien qu'il soit 
possible que Ies depenses correspondantes ne 
soient jamais engagees. 

1\I. AGHNm:Es (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
explique que Ies modifications ont ete vivement 
recommandees par le Comite des commissaires 
aux comptes, et ne proeluiront pas un systeme plus 
rigide. La comptabilite sera simplifiee. 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait observer 
que, puisqu'on a pris Ies decisions budgetaires en 
partant du principe que le reglement resterait 
inchange, une ouverture de credits supple­
mentaires sera necessaire pour liquider Ies 
engagements relatifs au programme cinema­
tographique ; il faudra egalement faire une 
exception speciale au reglement en ce qui concerne 
la construction du siege. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) propose de supprimer la 
seconde partie de l'article 11 pour ecarter toute· 

1 Document A/313. 

399 



in order to remove any possible difficulty in 
connexion with the headquarters construction. 
Ncvertheless, regulation 13 made the position 
clear. 

:Mr. HALL (United States of America) consiclered 
that the new regulations 11, 13 ancl U and the 
omission of the existing regulation 22 shoulcl 
he treatecl as a single problem. Retention of the 
existing regulation 10 was desirable, though 
the first part of the new regulation 11 could be 
accepted in substitution. The existing regu­
lations 20, 21 and 22 were necessary, unless 
emergency measures in connexion with the 
motion-picture programme and headquarters 
construction were aclopted. 

l\Ir. l\IACHADO (Brazil) assumed that the 
existing regulations would continue in force 
cluring 19!8 ancl that the new regulation 13 
woulcl apply to the transfer of unohligated 
halances of the 1948 hudget. By that time the 
question of the headquarters would prohably 
have been settled. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) felt that the question of headquarters 
construction could he covered by a separate 
resolution, and did not need to be mentioned in 
the Financial Regulations. 

Sir William :VIATTHEWS (United Kingdom) 
remarked that a conflict of ideologies in the 
financial field had permeated the discussion. 
The system proposed hy the Secretariat should 
be adopted, provided that it represented a form 
of control such as would prevent abuse and lead 
to correct practices. 

::\;Ir. HALL (United States of America) proposed 
the deletion of the second part of regulation 11, 
the retention of the existing regulations 20, 21 
and 22 in the place of the new regulations 13 and 
14, and the amendment of regulation 25 (a) 
through the deletion of the words " which may 
come in course of payment in the financial 
year ''. 

A particular ideology was not involved. The 
Secretariat should have the necessary flexibility 
to deal with the two problems to which he hae! 
referreel. 

It had been his assumption that Financial 
Regulations would apply to heaelquarters expen­
ditures. He was willing, however, to accept 
a separate set of regulations. Arrangements 
shoulel be made for the completion of the motion­
picture programme, since, under the proposeel 
regulations, the availahle funels woulel he removeel 
from the control of the Secretariat. 

Aeloption of the new regulations woulel precluele 
completion of the motion-picture programme 
within the terms of the Committee's elecision, 
since it woulel not be permissible to carry over the 
funels already obligated. 

In reply to l\Ir. l\IACHADO (Brazil), who enquireel 
whether the regulation ''vould apply to the 
buelget of 1947 or to that of 1948, Mr. PRICE 
( Assistant Secretary-General in charge of Aelmin­
istrative anel Financial Services) stated that 
funels remaining in the 1947 budget for the 

elifficulte eventuelle relative a la construction du 
siege. Neanmoins, l'article 13 clarifie la situation. 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime qu'il 
faut traiter a la fois, comme constituant un seul 
probleme, Ies nouveaux articles 11, 13 et 14, ainsi 
que la suppression ele l'article 22 actuel. Le 
maintien ele l'article 10 actuel est souhaitable, 
hien que l' on puisse accepter a sa place la premiere 
partie du nouvel article 11. Les articles 20, 21 
et 22 actuels sont necessaires, a moins que l'on 
n'adopte des mesures speciales en ce qui eoncerne 
le programme cim\matographique et la cons­
truction du siege. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) pense que le reglement 
aetuel restera en vigueur au cours ele 1948 et que 
le nouvel article 13 s'appliquera au virement du 
soiele non engage elu hudget ele 1948. A cette 
epoque, on aura prohablement regle la question 
elu siege. 

l\:1. RosTCHINE (Union eles Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) estime qu'une resolution dis­
tincte eloit traiter de la question ele la cons­
truction elu siege, question qu'il est inutile ele 
mentionner elans le reglement financier. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (Royaume-Uni) fait 
observer qu'un conflit d'ideologies s'est glisse elans 
la discussion. On doit adopter le systeme propose 
par le Seeretariat, a conelition qu'il represente 
une forme de contröle qui soit ele nature a 
empecher Ies abus, et a eoneluire a des methoeles 
correctes. 

J\I. HALL (Etats-Unis el'Amerique) propose ele 
supprimer Ia deuxieme partie de l'article 11, ele 
gareler Ies articles 20, 21 et 22 actuels a la place des 
nouveaux articles 13 et 14, et el'amender l'articlc 
25 a), en supprimant Ies mots « dont l'echeance 
peut survenir au eours ele l'exercice financier )). 

Aucune ieleologie particuliere n'est en jeu. Le 
Seeretariat eloit avoir Ia liherte el'action necessaire 
pour traiter Ies deux prohlemes elont il a ete 
fait mention. 

1\L Hall suppose que le reglement financier 
s'appliquera aux elepenses relatives au siege. 
Toutefois, il est pret a accepter une serie distincte 
el'articles. On eloit prenelre eles mesures en vue 
el'achever l'execution elu programme cinema­
tographique, puisqu'en vertu elu reglement 
propose, les credits accordes echapperont au 
contröle du Secretariat. 

L'adoption elu nouveau reglement empecherait 
ele terminer l' execution du programme einema­
tographique aux termes ele la decision ele la 
Commission, puisqu'il ne serait plus possible ele 
elisposer eles credits eleja engages. 

Reponelant a M. MACHADO (Bresil), qui elemanele 
si le reglement s'appliquera au buelget ele 1947 
ou a celui de 1948, M. PRICE (Secretaire general 
aeljoint charge des Services aelministratifs et 
financiers) elit que le reliquat eles creelits prevus 
au hudget de 1947 pour le programme cinema-

400 



motion-picture programme would not he availahle 
for 1948. Regulation 1 provided that they should 
take effect from the date of their approval by 
the General Assemhly. \Vith the lapse of the 
1947 appropriation, a supplementary appro­
priation would have to be requested for 19-18. 

The Committee rejected, by twelve votes tn four, 
with twenty-one abstentions, the V nited States 
proposal to delele the second pari of the proposed 
new regulation 11 ; to relain the existing regulations 
20, 21 and 22, in place of tlze proposed regulations 
13 and 14; and to amend tlze proposed regulation 
26 by tlze deletion of tlze words " wlziclz may come 
in course of payment in tlze financial year ". 

Mr. l\IAC:HADO (Brazil) questioned whether the 
adoption of the new regulations \vould create 
difficulties for the Secretariat, which had itself 
submitted the proposals. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
stated that the new regulations had been proposed 
by the Board of Auditors, accepted by the 
Secretariat, and approved by the Aclvisory 
Committee. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) considered that, in 
view of the relevant decision of the Fifth Com­
mittee, regulation 6 should stipulate that a list 
of staff memhers, compiled in accordance with 
the terms of the resolution, should accompany 
the budget estimates. He proposed the addition 
of a clause (e) to that effect. 

Mr. PRicE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
had no objection to the suhmission of the list 
but feared that, if it were printed as part of the 
hudget, the cost would he out of proportion 
to the puhlic interest in the matter. 

l\ir. LEBEAU (Belgium) suggested that lhe 
public interest in such a document would be 
very grcat. 

l\Ir. RosHCHT:-1 (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) felt that it would he sufficient if the report, 
rather than the Financial Regulations, stated 
that information concerning both personnel and 
expenditure incurred during the previous six 
or nine months, should he made available with 
the budget estimates. 

:\k LEBEAU (Belgium) wished to know how the 
Secretariat intended to publish the list of pcrsonnel 
if it v;;as not to be attached to the budget under 
the terms of the resolution. 

Mr. AGI!NIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) observed that it would he morc 
appropriate to include thc reference to the list 
of personnel in the report than in the Financial 
Rcgulations. 

The suggestion of the USSR representative 
was a reasonable one. The Secretariat would 
doubtless furnish the information in respect 
of a previous period of nine months or other 
specified period. 

Mr. HALL (United States of America) suggested 
that reference should be made in the regulations 

401 

tographique ne sera pas disponible pour 19~18. 
L'article 1 pn\voit que le reglement prendra 
etTet a compter ele la date de son approbation 
par l' Assembh\e generale. Si Ies credits accorcles 
pour 19·!7 ne sont plus valables, il faudra demanclcr 
pour 1948 une ouverture de crcdits supplemen­
taires. 

La Commission repousse, par dou:e voix contre 
quatre, et vingt et une abstentions, la proposition 
des Etats-Unis tendant a supprimer la deuxieme 
partie du nouvel article 11 propose; a maintenir 
les articles 20, 21 et 22 actuels a Ia place des articles 
13 et 14 proposes; et a modifier l' article 25 proposc 
en supprimant les mots cc dont l'CchCance peut 
survenir azz cozzrs de l' exercice financier )). 

l\I. :\IACHADO (Bresil) demande si l' adoption 
du nouveau reglement creera des difficultes au 
Secrrtariat, qui a lui-meme soumis Ies propositions. 

1\I. PRicE (Secretaire general adjoint chargr clrs 
Serviccs administratifs et financiers) dit quc le 
nouveau reglement a ete propose par Ie Comite 
des commissaires aux comptes, accepte par le 
Secretariat, et approuve par le Comite consultatif. 

1\I. LEBEAU (Belgique) estimc qu'en raison 
de la clecision prise a cet egard par Ia Cinquieme 
Commission, l'article 6 devrait stipuler qu'une 
liste de membres du personnel, etablie confor­
mement aux termes de la resolution, doit accom­
pagner Ies previsions buclgetaires. II propose 
l'adclition d'une disposition e) a cet effet. 

l\I. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint charge 
des Services administratifs et financiers) ne 
s'oppose pas a la presentation d'une telle liste, 
mais il craint que, si elle est imprimee commc 
partie du budget, la depense ne soit pas propor­
tionnce a l'interet que le public porte ala question. 

::\1. LEBEAU (Belgique) pcnse que le puhlic 
portera un intcret tres vif a un tel document. 

1\I. RosTcm:-~E (Union des Repnbliques socia­
listes sovietiques) estime qn'il suffirait que le 
rapport, plutöt que le reglement financier, 
stipule que I'on doit joinclre aux previsions 
budgetaires Ies renseignements concernant a la 
fois le personnel et Ies depenses engagees au cours 
cles six ou neuf mois prececlents. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) desire savoir de quelle 
maniere le Secretariat se propose de publier la 
liste du personnel, si celle-ci n'est pas annexL;e 
au hndget, ainsi que le prevoit la resolution. 

1\I. ),_HG:-~mE:s (President dn Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
fait observer qu'il parait plus indique de faire 
figurer le texte relatif a la liste du pcrsonnel dans 
le rapport plutöt que dans le reglement financier. 

La suggestion clu represcntant de l'UHSS 
est raisonnable. Le Secretariat fournira sans doute 
Ies renseignements dont il s'agit pour une periode 
precedente de neuf mois ou hien pour toute autre 
periode qu'on lui fixerait. 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis cl' Amerique) propose 
d'inserer dans le reglement un renvoi a l'annexe 

26 



to the information annex to the estimates, 
concerning the budgets of the specialized agencies, 
as prescribed in a resolution of the Joint Second 
and Third and Fifth Committees. 

J\Ir. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrativc and Budgetary 
Que"tions) proposed that a clause (e) should he 
adclcd to regulation 6, to read : " (e) an infor­
mation annex, containing the budgets or proposed 
hudgets of the specializeel agencies, or such 
summaries thereof as the Secretary-General may 
deem appropriate or useful ". 

In reply to Mr. MACHADO (Brazil), who pointeel 
out that, since the United Nations budget hael 
to be distributed at least two months in advance, 
inclusion of information on the budgets of the 
speeialized agencies woulel present serious diffi­
culty to the Secretariat, Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman 
of the Advisory Committee on Administrative anel 
Bndgetary Questions) stated that the annex 
woulel be circulated separately after the sub­
mission of the estimates. 

The Committee adopted regulation 6, as amended. 
The Committee adopted regulation 12. 
The Committee adopted regulation 15. 

In repiy to Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republies), who enquired the meaning 
of the words " sub-elivisions thereof " in regu­
lation 16, Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the 
Advisory Committee on Administrative anel 
Budgetary Questions) explained that the sub­
diYi>'ions represented certain funds authorized 
by the General Assembly, such as funds for 
Staff Housing and specialloans to the specialized 
agencies. 

The Committee adopted regulation 16. 

J\Ir .. SmsnoY (Ukrainian Soviet Sociaiist Repub­
lie) considered that clause ( a) of regulation 17 
should be clarifieel to show - if such was the 
intcntion - that the reference was to the supple­
mentary estimates of the preceding year. 

He agreed to the suggestion of the Chairman 
of the Advisory Committee that an explanation 
should be included in the report. 

The Committee adopted regulations 17, 18 and 19. 

J\Ir. AsHA (Syria) remarked that during the 
general debate suggestions had been made 
regarding the payment of Members' contributions 
in national currency through the International 
1\Ionetary Fund. 

Heference might be made in regulation 20 
to that possibility, since adoption of the regulation 
in the form proposed entailed payment of contri­
butions in the currency of the host Member. 

J\Jr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-Gcneral in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Serviees) 
pointcd out that the contemplated arrangement 
with the International Monetary Fund would not 
he relevant to the regulations. Even were the 
exchange to be provided by the Fund, payment 
of contributions would be made in dollars. 

The representative of the Union of South 
Africa had previously raised the question of 
payment of contributions in respect of expenditure 

explicative aux prev1swns budgetaires eles insti­
tutions specialisees, comme le prescrit une reso­
lution des Premiere, Troisieme et Cinquieme 
Commissions reunies. 

M. AGHNID:Es (President elu Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et buelgetaires) 
propose d'ajouter a l'article 6 un alinea c) ainsi 
con<;u : << e) une annexe explicative, contenant Ies 
buelgets ou Ies propositions buelgetaires eles 
institutions specialisees ou leur resume, selon que 
le Secretaire generalle jugera utile ou opportun. >> 

Repondant a M. MACHADO (Bn!sil), qui fait 
observer que, puisque le budget ele l'Organisation 
des Nations Unies eloit etre elistribue au moins 
eleux mois a l'avance, l'aeljonction de rensei­
gnements sur Ies buelgets eles institutions specia­
lisees susciterait ele serieuses elifficultes au Secre­
tariat, M. AGHNm:Es (Presielent elu Comite consul­
tatif pour Ies questions aelministratives et buelge­
taires) precise que l'annexe serait distribuee 
separement, apres Ies previsions budgetaires. 

La Commission adopte l' article 6 amende. 
La Commission adopte l'article 12. 
La Commission adopte l'article 15. 

Repondant a M. RosTCHINE (Union eles Repu­
bliques socialistes sovietiques), qui elesirait con­
naitre le sens eles mots « ses subelivisions » a 
l'article 16, M. AGHNm:Es (Presielent elu Comite 
consultatif pour Ies questions aelministratives et 
buelgetaires) explique que Ies subelivisions corres­
ponelent a certains creelits autorises par 
l' Assemblee generale, tels que les credits pour Ies 
inelemnites ele logement elu personnel et pour 
certains prets aux institutions specialisees. 

La Commission adopte l'article 16. 

M. CmcHov (Republique socialiste sovietique 
el'Ukraine) estime qu'il convienelrait ele preciser 
Ies elispositions contenues a l'alinea a) ele l'article 
17, afin ele faire ressortir - si telle etait 
l'intention - qu'il s'agit eles previsions supple­
mentaires afferentes a l'exercice preeeelent. 

II estime avec le President elu Comite consul­
tatif que le rapport elevrait comprenelre une 
explication a ce sujet. 

La Commission adopte les articles 17, 18 et 19. 

M. AcnA (Syrie) fait remarquer qu'au cours ele la 
eliscussion generale, on a propose ele faire payer 
Ies contributions eles Etats Membres dans la 
monnaie nationale ele chacun d'eux, par l'inter­
meeliaire elu Fonds monetaire international. 

On pourrait inserer a l'article 20 une elispo­
sition prevoyant cette eventualite, attenelu que 
l'aeloption ele l'article elans sa forme proposee 
implique que Ies contributions seront versees 
elans la monnaie ele l'Etat-höte. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general aeljoint charge eles 
questions administratives et financieres) inelique 
que l'arrangement envisage avec le Fonels mone­
taire international serait sans rapport avec le 
Reglement financier. Meme si les devises etran­
geres elevaient etre fournies par le Fonels, le 
paiement eles contributions aurait lieu en elollars. 

Le representant de l'Union Suel-Africaine 
avait precedemment souleve la question elu 
paiement eles contributions dans la monnaie des 

402 



incurred in countries outside the United States 
in the currencies of those countries. The sum 
involved would not exceed $5,000,000 in 1948, 
excluding expenditure in connexion with the 
possible holding of the General Assembly in 
Europe. It would he difficult to administer 
the system in cases where a number of currencies 
had to be collected, and at that stage a new 
regulation could be written only by authorizing 
the Secretary-General to make exceptions when­
ever that was feasihle. 

Mr. Founm (Union of South Africa) stated 
that, in making his suggestion, Mr. Jackiin had 
not contemplated an amendment of regulation 20. 
The results of a study of the question should 
be awaited. 

The Committee adopted regulations 20, 21, 
22 and 23. 

Mr. SHISHov (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic) called the Committee's attention to the fact 
that clause (c) of regulation 24 would limit the 
materia! to be made available to the Board of 
Auditors, and proposed that it should he amplified 
to correspond with the requirements of reso­
lution 74 (1). 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative anu Budgetary 
Questions) stated that the clause did not limit 
the materia! which the auditors might request. 
It defined the materia! to be rendered formally 
'vith the accounts without excluding their right 
to call for other materia!. 

Sir William MATTHEws (United Kingdom 
submitted that the point raised by the Ukrainian 
representative was covered by regulation 34. 

Mr. SHISHOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic) pointed out that, on the one hand, reso­
lution 74 (1) contained specific directions in 
regard to the audit, and on the other, the proposed 
regulations provided separate instructions. 
Doubts might arise in the future concerning the 
exact duties of the Board of Auditors. 

Ali references to the processes of auditing 
should be grouped together. Regulation 34 
might then merely stipulate that the audit 
should be carried out in accorelance with reso­
lution 74 (1). 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) explained that, of the questions 
raiscd, one referred to internal control, 
the other to the external audit. The Advisory 
Committee had recommended that a comprehen­
sive manual of rules and regulations for the 
financial administration of the United Nations 
shoulel be compiled. lt would consolielate the 
various directives and remove the possibility 
of misunderstanding. 

Mr. SHISHOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic) agreed to the wording of regulation 24, 
but suggested that regulation 34 should refer 
in greater detail to resolution 74 (1). 

pays intercsses, en ce qui concerne Ies depenses 
encourues hors des Etats-Unis.. Le montant 
global de ces depenses ne depassera pas cinq 
millions de dollars en 1948, abstraction faite des 
depenses afferentes a la tenue eventuelle de 
l'Assemblee generale en Europe. II serait difficile 
d'appliquer ce systeme s'il s'agissait d'operer 
des recouvrements en plusieurs mannaies elifTe­
rentes et, a ce moment, la seule nouvelle dispo­
sition qui pourrait etre redigee consisterait a 
autoriser Ie Secretaire general a faire des excep­
tions tous Ies fois que cela serait possible. 

M. FouRIE (Union Sud-Africaine) declare qu'en 
presentant sa suggestion, M. Jackiin n'avait pas 
en vue d'amender I'article 20. II conviendrait 
d'attendre Ies resultats d'une etude de la question. 

La Commission adopte les articles 20, 21, 22 
et 23. 

M. CHrcHov (Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine) attire l'attention de la Commission 
sur le fait que I'alinea c) de l'article 24 serait de 
nature a limiter la documentation qu'on doit 
mettre a la disposition du Comite des verificateurs 
aux comptes ; ii propose de l'elargir afin 
d'appliquer Ies dispositions de la resolution 74 (1). 

M. AGHNm:Es (President du Comite consul­
tatif pour Ies questions administratives et budge­
taires) affirme que cette clause ne limite 
aucunement la documentation dont Ies verifi­
cateurs pourraient avoir besoin. Elle indique la 
documentation qui doit etre communiquee officiel­
lement avec Ies comptes, et n'empeche pas Ies 
Commissaires de reclamer d'autres renseignements. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (Royaume-Uni) emet 
l'avis que le point souleve par le representant de 
l'Ukraine est deja prevu par l'article 34. 

M. CmcHov (Republique socialiste sovietique 
el'Ukraine) fait valoir que, d'une part, la reso­
lution 74 (I) contient des elispositions precises 
ayant trait a la verification et que, d'autre part, 
Ies articles proposes prevoient a cet egard des 
regles speciales. II pourrait y avoir a l'avenir un 
doute sur la nature exacte des fonctions du 
Comite des commissaires aux comptes. 

II conviendrait ele grouper tous Ies textes 
concernant Ia procedure de verification. Dans 
ce cas, on pourrait simplement stipuler, a 
l'article 34, que la verification aurait Iieu confor­
mement a Ia resolution 74 (1). 

M. AGHNm:Es (President du Comite consul­
tatif pour Ies questions administratives et budge­
taires) expose que l'une des questions soulevees 
se rapporte au contröle interieur et l'autre au 
contröle exterieur. Le Comite consultatif a 
recommande de faire etablir un recueil complet des 
dispositions et reglements afferents a la gestion 
financiere de l'Organisation des Nations Unies. 
Ce recueil reunirait Ies differentes directives 
et eliminerait tout malentendu. 

M. CHICHov (Republique socialiste sovietique 
el'Ukraine) est d'accord avec Ia redaction ele 
l'article 24 ; ii propose, toutefois, d'inserer dans 
l'article 34 une mention plus detaillee de la 
resolution 74 (1). 

403 



The Committee adopted rcgulation 24. 

:\Ir. HALL (United States of America) suggestcd 
the addition of the words " or in any succeeding 
financial ycar " at the end of clause (a) of regu­
lation 25, so that the Sccretary-General would 
not be authorized to incur obligations for future 
years in the absence of corresponding appro­
priations voted by the General Assembly. The 
purpose of the amendment was to obviate a 
situation in "·hich commitments went beyond 
the funcls appropriated. 

:\Ir. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Aclministrative and Financial Services) 
explained that the United States amenclment 
conflicted to a certain extent with the Com­
mittee's decisions on regulations 11, 13 and 14. 

:\Ir. Fmmm (Union of South Africa) pointed 
out that clause (a) providecl the safeguarcl con­
templated by the United States representatives. 
A commitment into a subsequent financial year 
would automatically be excludecl, since a credit 
could not bc voted in advance. 

:\Ir. -:\IACHADO (Brazil) thought lhat the amencl­
ment was unnecessary since the first paragraph 
of rcgulation 11 comprised ::m cxplicit direction 
on that point. 

:\lr. HALL (United States of America) \Yith­
elrew his amendment, hut sagge:,ted that the 
clause should he clraftecl in a clearcr form. 

The Committce adoptcd regulation 25. 
The Committec adoptrd regulations 26, 27, 28, 

29, 30 and 31. 

:\Ir. Smsnov (t~krainian So\iet Scciali,;t Ih•pub­
lic), refcrring to regulation :32, con~iclerecl that 
recommenclations for a system of accounts 
shoulcl he made in the fir5t instance hy the 
Secretariat ancl examinecl hy the Advisory 
Committee. He proposed that the recommen­
dation in paragraph 4 of the Advisory Committee's 
report on the position of the Comptroller, to thc 
cffect that the Secretary-Gcneral should make 
definite proposals on which the Advisory 
Committcc woulcl makr a report, should also 
apply to clause (a) of regulation :32. 

::VIr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Aclvisory 
Committee on Administrative and Buclgetary 
Questions) explained that, subject to the elecision 
of the Fifth Committee, the Advisory Committec 
would have no objection to including regulation 
32 in the list of items to he consiclered hy it. 

The Committee adoptcd regulation 32 with tlzal 
proviso. 

The Commillee adopted regulalion 33. 

Mr. HALL (United States of Ameriea) proposed 
tlw clelction of the v;;orcls "and of the International 
Court of J ustice " in the first paragraph of 
re;.{ulation 3!. 

The Commiltee adopted r:>gulation 34, as 
amended. 

The Committcc adoptcd rcgulations 35, 36 and 37. 

La Commission adoptc l' arlicle 21. 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose 
el'ajouter å la fin ele l'alinea a) ele rartide 25 le 
membre ele phrase : << ou au cours ele J'un quel­
conque des exercices financiers suiYants )), de 
maniere que le Secretaire general ne soit pas 
autorise å prendre eles engagements au titre dcs 
annees futures en l'absence de credits corres­
pondants votes par l'Assemblee generale. Cet 
amendement vise å parer å une situation dans 
laquelle Ies engagements peuYent depasscT ll:'s 
credits accorcles. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general acljoint charge 
des questions aelministratives et finandtres) 
explique que l'amenclement des Etats-Unis cst, 
dans une certaine mesure, contraire aux decisions 
que la Commission a prises å l'egard des articles 
11, 13 etU. 

M. FouRIE (Union Sud-Africaine) indique quc 
l'alinea a) comporte la garantie que le rt>presentant 
cles Etats-Unis envisagc. Vn cngagement qui 
s'etenelrait å l'exercice financier suiYant se trouve 
de la sorte automatiquement exclu, puisque aucun 
credit ne peut etre vote å l'avance. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) trouve l'amendement 
superflu, attenclu que le premier alinea ele 
l'article 11 contient une disposition expressc snr 
ce point. 

M. H.'\LL (Etats-Unis cl'Amerique) retin, '-On 
amenclement ; il suggcre, toutefois, de rtdiger 
cette clause cl'une maniere plus explicite. 

La Commission adopte l' arlicle 25. 
La Commission adopte les articles :!G, 27, :!8, 

29, 30 et 31. 

J\L CHicHov (Republique socialiste ,;ovietique 
cl'Ukraine). parlant ele l'article 32, considere qu"il 
incombe au Secretariat de formuler en prcmier 
lieu Ies recommanclations relatives au syst(·me 
ele comptabilite ; celle<>-ci seraient en~uite 

examinees par le Comite consultatif. I1 propose 
d'appliquer egalement å l'alinea a) ele l'article ;)2 
la recommandation figurant au paragraphe 4 du 
rapport dn Comitc consultatif sur Ia situation 
clu Contröleur, selon laquclle il appartient au 
Seerdaire gent'ral ele prescntcr des propositirms 
precises sur lesquelles le Comitc consultatif 
rcdigera un rapport. 

M. AGHNmE:s (Presiclent du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions aclministratives et hudgetaires) 
explique que, sous reserYe ele la decision que 
prendra la Cinquieme Commission, le Comite 
eonsultatif ne s'opposera pas a l'adjonction rle 
l'articlc 32 a la liste des questions qu'il aur,1 Ö. 
examincr. 

La Cummissinn adopte l' article 3:! avec cctte 
reserve. 

La Commission adopte l'article 33. 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis cl'Amerique) propos'3 de 
supprimer Ies mots : « et ele Ia Cour internationale 
ele Justice >> au premier alinea de l'article 31. 

La Commission adople l'arlicle 34 amende. 

V1 Commission adoptc ll's urlirles 3;}, 36 et 37. 

404 



:\Ir. CMUER (Canada) proposed that regn­
lation 38 "houid be discussed in conj unction 
with the draft resoiution on unforeseen ancl 
extraonlinary expenses proposecl by the Ad\·isory 
Commitlee.' 

Paragraph (a) of that resoiution statecl that 
commitnwnts up to i.he sum of $3,000,000 for 
unfor•!seen expenses couid be made hy the 
Secretary-Generai only if he certified that they 
reiated to ihe maintenance of peace and security 
or to L·~·,m•nnie rehahilitation. 

Th~, ~ pllrase was repeated in reguiation :i8, 
ancl th·_· 1 wo matters shouid, he thought, be 
discu~s,cd :-;imultanconsly. 

:\Ir. P!tH:E (Assistant Secretary-Gt>neral in 
charg•.' uf ~\dministrativc and Financial Serviccs) 
suggc~tl~d that the ddetion of clause (a) of 
regubtlon 38 migh t prove acccptalJle to the 
Canadia n representatin·. 

Tho~ r·•;:;uiation wouid require the Secretary­
General to certify th:1t provisions couid be made 
under thc' conditions of the resoiutions of the 
General A'isembiy relating to unforeseen anel 
extraort!>:lary expenses and the \Vorking Capitai 
Fund. 

?lfr. f: \ ':TER (Canada) agreed to the amenclment. 

The r;ommittee adopted regulalion 38, as 
amend»fl. 

The ("l)mmiitee adopted the finanrial regu­
lali0ns (domment A/C. 5/W. 46), as amended. 

84. Position of the Comptroller in 
the Organization (document 
AjC.S/200) 

M. CARTER (Canacla) propose dc cliscuter 
l'article 38 conjointement avec Ie projet de reso­
Iution relatif aux clepenses imprevues et extra­
ordinaires presente par Ie Comitc consultatif '· 

L'alinea a) ele cette resoiution stipuie qne des 
eng1gements au titre des depenses imprevues 
peuve:1t etre pris jusqu'a concurrence de 2.000.000 
de dolhrs par Ie Secretaire generai s'ii certifie 
qu'ils ont trait au maintien de Ia paix et ele la 
securit~ on a des mesures ele relevement 
economique. 

Ces mots se retrouvent a l'article 38 et il 
conviendrait, pense-t-ii, ele discuter Ies cleux 
questions en meme temps. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general aeljoint charge cles 
services aclministratifs et financiers) pense que 
la suppression ele l'aiinea a) de l'article 38 
pourrait clonner satisfaction au representant clu 
Canacla. 

Cet article imposerait au Secretaire generai 
l' obiigation ele certifier qu'il est possibie de prenelre 
Ies dispositions necessaires clans Ies conelitions 
pr~vues par Ies resolutions ele l' AssemlJiee gene­
rale reiatives aux depenses imprevues et extra­
orclinaires, et au Fonds ele rouiement. 

M. CARTER (Canada) est d'accorel avec cet 
amendement. 

La Commission adopte l'article 38 amende. 

La Commission adopte le reglement financier 
amende (document AjC.5.W.46). 

84. Situation du Contröleur dans I'Or­
ganisation (document AJC.S/200) 

The CiJmmittee adopted the report af the Advisory La Commission adopte le rapporl d11 Comite 
Commi.ri<'''. consultalif. 

85. library facilities for the United 
Nations (document AJC.S/21 0) 

:\Ir. Pu.T C\ssistant Secretary-General in eharge 
of Conterence ancl General Services) brieflv 
explaineu the recluction of $50,000, hetween tl{e 
originall•ndget estimates and the revised figures. 
That reduction was the result of the deeision 
to conc""utratc all lihrarv facilities tiT1der a hcad 
librarian. The \York no~v done in the sub~.tanti ve 
section,, -youicl he centraiized in the main library, 
proYisi<m haYing b::oen made for a Docnmrnts 
Index s,_·dion, a Documents Heference StT\'iCe, 
and a Iiderrnce Service for the Department of 
Publie laformation. The numlJer of posts men­
tionrd f'll' Lhe small clepartmentai libraries for 
thr Department of Publie Information, for Secur­
ity Council Affairs, and for Legai Affair:s had 
aiready i <een approYecl in the respective budgets 
and cc 'c:!d not he modifiecl. 

' See document A/336, p:agc 32. 

85. Services de Ia bibliotheque de 
I'Organisation des Nations Unies 
(document AjC.S/21 0) 

::\I. PELT (Secretaire general adjoint charge 
des Conferences et services generaux) cxplique 
brievement Ies motifs pour Iesqueis Ies pre­
visions de depenses revisees sont reeluites ele 
50.000 clollars par rapport aux previsions ele 
elepenscs initiaies. Cette reduction elecouie clu 
fait que l'on a decide de centraiiser tous Ies 
5ervices ele Ia hibliotheque sous Ia elirection d'un 
hibliothecaire en chef. Les travaux effectues 
actuellement elans Ies departements charges 
des questions ele foncl seront centraiises a la 
bibiiotheque principaie et l'on a prevu un service 
ele !'index anaiytique, un service eles documents 
de reference et un service de reference pour Ie 
Departement ele l'information. Le nombre des 
postes prevus pour Ies petites bibiiotheques eles 
departements, tels que Ie Departement de l'infor­
mation, Ie Departement des affaires du Conseil 
de securite et Ie Departement juridique, a cleja ete 
approuve avec Ies budgets ele ces clt'partements 
et ne peut etre modific. 

1 Voir document A/336, page 40. 

405 



Provision had also been made for a Committee 
of Library Experts to be constituted in 1948 
to give advice and assistance to the Secretary­
General concerning a definite library policy. 

He emphasized the materia! difficulties which 
had been encountered in the creation of a really 
first-class library, and the necessity for the 
gradual building up of a satisfactory library 
service. 

~ir. BuRGER (Netherlands) regretted that docu­
ment AfC.5/210 had not been circulated earlier, 
since the Fifth Committee ·was thus placed 
before a fait accompli. He stressed the importance 
of an independent and unbiased library for all 
nations, more particularly in connexion with 
research work and information on political and 
controversial subjects. 

He thought that the numher of posts allotted to 
headquarters and the European Office, twenty­
five as against twenty-one, was disproportionate, 
and asked for further information on that point. 

He welcomed the suggestion of a Committee 
of Experts to advise the Secretary-General on 
a definite library policy. 

He then drew attcntion to the reduction to 
$20,000 of the item for contractual services, and 
asked for further clarification. In his opinion, 
that service should rightly form part of the 
General Services or the Office of the Secretary­
General. The building up of an important 
library should not he governed by considerations 
of a commercial nature. In general, he was 
surprised that so many reductions should he 
envisaged in a matter of that importance. 

Mr. GANEl\1 (France) fully supported the 
observations of the representative of the 
Netherlands. It was essential for the United 
N ations Lihrary to be strictly international ; 
it should comprise works in the languages of all 
Memhers or even of non-members. 

He enquired whether the total sum of $9G,OOO 
allotted for the headquarters Library was intended 
solely for the purchase of hooks, etc., or whether 
that sum was also intended to cover other items. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) vms of the opinion that 
the original budget estimates' should be restored. 
He would not have voted reductions in the 
respective budgets of the sections involved had 
he known that that would afiect funds allotted to 
the Library. It was one more instance of the error 
in voting for lump sums without knmving the 
exact cletails of their eventual apportionment. 

He also regretted the small number of posts 
contemplated for the headqnarters Library, and 
quoted examples of American universities which 
had a higher ratio of personnel to their credits 
for purchases. 

He \Velcomecl the recluction of the item for 

1 Document "\/318. 

On a egalement prevu la creation en 19-!8 d'un 
comite d'experts bibliothecaires charges de con­
seiller Ie Secretaire generai et de l' aider a fixer 
Ies principes de l'organisation de la bibiiotheque. 

M. Peit rappelle Ies difficultes d' ordre materiel 
que suscite la creation d'une bibliotheque de 
premier ordre et souligne Ia necessite de constituer 
progressivement un service de bibliotheque satis­
faisant. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) regrette que le document 
A/C.5/210 n'ait pas ete distribue plus töt, ce qui 
a place la Cinquieme Commission devant un fait 
accompli. Il souligne qu'il est important pour 
toutes Ies nations de disposer d'une bibliotheque 
independante et objective, surtout en ce qui 
concerne les travaux de recherche et la docu­
mentation reiative aux questions politiques et aux 
sujets pretant a controverse. 

M. Burger estime que le nombre des postes 
attribues au siege et au bureau europeen, c'est­
a-dire vingt-cinq et vingt et un respectivement, est 
clisproportionne et il demande de plus amples 
renseignements sur ce point. 

11 accueille favorablement la proposition de 
creer un comite d'experts charges d'aider de leurs 
conseils le Secretaire general a fixer Ies principes 
de l' organisation de Ia bibliotheque. 

M. Burger signale ensuite Ia rcduction de 
20.000 dollars dont a fait l'objet le poste relatif 
aux services contractuels et demande des pre­
cisions. A son avis, ces services devraient relever 
du Departement des services generaux ou du 
cabinet clu Secretaire general. La constitution 
d'une bibliotheque importantc ne doit pas etre 
subordonnee a des consicterations de caractere 
commercial. Dans !'ensemble, M. Burger est 
surpris qu'il faille envisager tant de reductions 
pour une question de cette importance. 

M. GANEM (France) appuie sans reserve Ies 
observations du representant des Pays-Bas. Il 
est indispensable que la bibliotheque des Nations 
U nies soit internationale dans toute l' acception 
du terme. Elle doit posseder des ouvrages dans 
Ies langues de tous les Etats Membres et meme 
dans celles des Etats non membres. 

M. Ganem demande si la totalite de Ia somme 
de 96.000 dollars attrilmee a Ia bibliotheque du 
siege doit servir uniquement a l'achat de livres, 
etc., ou si cette somme est egalem>:mt destinee 
a couvrir d'autres depenses. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) pense qu'il faut rctablir 
Ies previsions huclgetaires initiales'. ll n'aurait 
pas vote les reductions pour les diffcrents budgets 
des sections interessees s'il avait su que ces 
reductions auraient des repercussions sur Ies 
creclits attribues a Ia hibliotheque. C'est la un 
nouvel exemple ele l'erreur que l'on commet en 
votant des sommes globales sans connaitre le 
detail precis de leur repartition definitiw. 

Il regrette egalement que Ie nombre de postes 
envisages pour la bibliotheque du siege soit si 
petit et il cite des universites americaines qui 
comptent plus de personnel pour une m~me 
somme consacree aux achats. 

M. Leheau approuve la reduction du pos~e d·2S 

1 DocumenL A/318. 

406 



Contractual Services from $100,000 to $20,000, 
but requested fuller information. 

l\fr. MACHADO (Brazil) could not agree with the 
representative of Belgium. He would vote in 
favour of the estimates submitted by the Secre­
tary-General, who \vould be responsible for the 
future policy in regarel to the Library. 

The representative of EGYPT askeel for infor­
mation on the functions of the proposed Library 
Committee. Did not the Sccretariat incluele 
officials competent to aelvise on library matters ? 

l\Ir. DoNs (Norway) supported the proposals 
of the representative of Belgium. He was 
definitely of the opinion that the headquarters 
Library shoulcl have provision for forty-three 
posts as originally envisagecl. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) thought that the revised figure of 
$151,515 1 was sufficient to ensure graclual devel­
opment of the Lihrary at that stage. The 
original buclget estimates hacl been rej ectecl by 
thc Fifth Committee : he could not agree \vith 
the representatives of Belginm, France and 
Norway. 

l\Ir. PELT (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Conference ~mcl General Services), 
replying to the comments of the representative 
of Norway, explained that the heaclquarters 
Library was only at the heginning of its existence, 
while the League of Nations Lihrary had heen 
an established institution. The clifference in 
the number cf posts allotted to heaclquarters 
was apparent rather than real, since personnel 
other than that allottecl to the Library performed 
similar tasks within their sections. 

In regard to the utilization of the sum of 
$20,000 for contractual services, he explained 
that that amount included provision for an 
external photostatic service, the purchase of 
catalogue cards from the Library of Congress, 
and for office facilities in outside libraries, as 
wcll as for the purchase of reference hooks. 

He thought that the primary objective of the 
United Nations Library could best he expressed 
hy a quotation from a puhlication 2 on the Leag:1e 
of Nations, accorcling to which it \Vas the aim 
of the Lcague Library " to ohtain as complete 
a collection as possible of encyclopaedias, year­
hooks, handbooks of all kinds, treaties, laws, 
statistics, official journals, parliamentary elebates 
and other official puhlications from all countries 
in the world. " That, in general, \vas the aim 
cf the United Nations Library. 

As to the contradiction which seemed to exist 
bctween centralization and redudion in the 
Lihrary personnel, he pointccl out that it was 
app:1rent rather than real. The stafi in the 

1 See document A/C.G/210. 
' La Societe dcs Xations - Centre cl"Ctudcs et source 

d'informutions, by A. C. de Breycha-Yautllier. 

services contractuels ramene ele 100.000 a 
20.000 dollars, mais il demande plus de details. 

M. MACiiADO (Bresil) ne peut se rallier aux vues 
du representant de la Belgique. Il votera en faveur 
des previsions de depenses soumises par le Secre­
taire general, qui sera charge ele determiner la 
ligne de conduite a suivre a l'avenir en ce qui 
concerne la bibliotheque. 

Le representant de l'EGYPTE demande des 
renseignements au sujet des fonctions du Comite 
el'experts bibliothecaires que l'on se propose ele 
creer. Le Secretariat ne posseele-t-il pas des 
fonctionnaires capables de clonner des avis pour 
les questions ele bibliotheque ? 

M. DoNs (Norvege) appuie Ies propositions du 
represt>ntant de la Belgique. Son opinion est 
formelle : il pense qu'il faut prevoir pour Ja 
bibliotheque du siege quarante-trois postes comme 
c'etait le cas dans Ies previsions initiales. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) pense que le chifire revise de 
451.515 dollars 1 est suffisant a l"heure actuelle 
pour assurer le developpement progressif ele Ja 
bibliotheque. La Cinquieme Commission a repousse 
Ies previsions buclgctaires initiales ; il ne peut 
partager l'avis des reprcsentants ele la Belgique, ele 
la France et ele la Norvege. 

M. PELT (Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
Conferences, et services generaux), reponclant anx 
remarques elu representant ele Norvege, expliqne 
que la bibliotheque elu siege n'en est encore qn'a 
ses debuts tanelis que la hibliotheque ele la Soeide 
eles Nations etait une institution etablie ele longuc 
date. La elifference accusee par le nomhre des 
postes du siege est plus apparente que reelle etant 
donne que cert:lins fonctionnaires qui ne sont pas 
affectes a la bibliotheque accomplissent, t"t l'intc­
rieur ele leur clepartement, des t:lches similaires. 

En ce qui concerne l'utilisation cles 20.000 elollars 
pour Ies services contractuels, ~I. Pelt explique 
que cette somme comprenel Ies credits elestines a 
obtenir a l' exterieur eles services photostatiques, 
a acheter å la Bibliotheque elu Congres des fiches 
de catalogue, a obtenir eles facilites dans Ies 
bureaux eles bihliotheques exterieures, et a achcter 
eles ouvrages ele reference. 

Il estime que la meilleure definition ele l'ohjet 
essentiel ele la bibliotheque ele l'Organisation eles 
Nations Unies se trouve ineliquee dans ces pages 
el'un ouvrage sur la Societe des Nations oi1 on lit 
que la bibliotheque ele cette organisation a etc 
creee en vue el'obtenir de tous lt>s pays du monde 
<< une collection aussi complete que possible 
el'eneyclopedies, d'annuaires, ele manuels ele 
toutes especes. ainsi que ele lois, ele statistiques, 
de journaux officiels, ele debats parlementaires, et 
autres publications officiclles ele trms Ies pays' )). 
Tel est, dans ses grandes lignes, le but de Ja 
bibliotheque eles Nations Unies. 

En ce qui concerne la contraelicL~on qui semhle 
exister entre la centralisation des services ele 
bibliotheque et la reclnction clu personnel qui y e~t 
affecte, l\I. Pelt sonligne qu'elle est plus appawnte 

1 Yoir clocument A/C.5/210. 
• A. C. de Breycha-Yauthier, La SocLe!i des Xulfnn•;, 

centre d'elwlcs et source d'l!lformaliuns, page 'icl. 

407 



difTerent sections \vhich previously had been 
re~ponsible for certain research work had been 
rcriuced correspondingly. 

It was the right of the Committce to rc-estahlish 
thc original budgetary figures should it ~o dccide, 
anrl the Secretariat coulel not lmt welcome such 
a t!t-cision. But the overrieling neeel for eeonomy 
\Yas an urgent ancl real problem. The figures 
f>uhmitteel would not suffice for a long-term 
p~:Jli:y lmt would satisfy the needs of thc moment. 

:\Ir. LEBEAc (Belgium), replying to a r1uestion 
from thc CHAIRl\IA:-\, stated that he could not 
agree that hrcause certain credits hael alreaely 
hc'en voted, it was impossible for them to he 
reconc;ielered. He was ready to withclraw his 
pmpo~al for the mainlenance of thc original 
e,limates, but woulcl abstain from voting on the 
fC'JH•rt coneerning library services, as, indeeel, 
lL' lu<l cione in thr case of lhe huclget for the 
De;Kd tn11'11t of Conference and General SerYices. 

:\Ir. BuRG<':R (Netherlands) asked for further 
cbrification in regard to the exact meaning of 
•· cc,ntractual services ". He wisheel to be assurerl 
tilat no principle of library policy >vas involved 
in thc amount of s:W,OOO now submittecl. 

:\ir. PELT (Assist~1nt Secretary-General in charge 
o·.· Conference and General SerYiccs) replied 
Vut the sum of $100,000 had bern reclm:ed in 
vinv of a elecision not to effect certain contractual 
sc·rvices with outside libraries, as hacl been 
planned originally. 

He assurecl thc representative of the Nether­
lands that great care would be taken that no 
principle of library policy woulcl be involvecl in 
thc rccluced figurr. The differenee of !1180,000 
h1cl heen reserved for posts and in part for 
c.t)•:tal expcnditurc. 

By a show oflzands, ihc revised figure of ~~451,515 
( document A jC. 5. 210) was approued by thiriy­
scuen uotes to none, witlz iwo ubstmtions. 

:'.Jr. LEBEAl- (Bdgium), on a poinL of orcler 
conct'ming the nex t item on thc agenda, remindeel 
tlw Committee of a previous eleci;..ion to the 
('iT('rl that a gener~tl rule would he clrawn up hy 
tiw ~·-·cretariaL and cireulated hefore the di~cu"sion 
of any qucstion coneerning expcmes to he paiel 
!Jy the United Nations to memhers of cc.Jm­
mi:-sions of enquiry. He would he obliged to 
asl~ for adjournment of thc discus:-.ion on thc 
E.o:·ea Commission if the general rule in question 
had nol .been rcceiYed hefore the afternoon 
mcding. 

~,Jr. PRICE (Assislant Sccretarv-General in 
charge of Administrative and Fina~cial Services) 
~takd that the document was heing prepared 
an.J would he rearly shortly. 

The meeting rose at 1.:30 p.m. 

que reelle. Le personnel des differentes sections 
qui etait charge auparavant de certains travaux 
ele recherches a ete eliminne en proportion. 

La Commission a le droit, si elle en clecide ainsi, 
de retabiir Ies chiffres primitifs elu hudget, et le 
Secretariat ne pourrait qu'accueillir tres favora­
blement cette elccision. Mais le besoin pressant 
d'economie pose un probieme reel et urgent. Les 
chiffres presentes ne suffiraient pas a financer une 
02UVfe a Jongue ccheance, mais permettraient ele 
subvenir aux besoins du moment. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique), repondant a une qucstion 
du PRESIDE:-\T, elcclare qn'a son avis, le fait quc 
certains credits ont deja ete votes n'empechc pas 
ele Ies examiner a nouveau. Il est elispose a retirer 
sa proposition tendant au maintien des previsions 
initiales ele depenses, mais il s'abstiendra ele voter 
au sujet du rapport reiatif aux services ele bihlio­
theque, comme il a cleja fait en ce qui concerrre le 
buelget du Departement eles conferences et 
services gencraux. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) elemande qu'on lui 
fournisse des precisions sur le sens exact eles mots 
« so:>rvices contractnels ». Il desire rect>voir l'assu­
rance qne l'acloption du credit ele 20.000 dollars 
actuellement proposec n'implique aucune decision 
ele principe concernant Ja bibliotheque. 

M. PELT (Secretaire generai adjoint charge des 
Conferences et services generaux) reponel qu'on a 
recluit la somme ele 100.000 elollars parce qu'il 
avait etc elecicte ele supprimer certains services 
contractuels primitivement prevus avec Ies biblio­
theques exterieures. 

Il assure le representant des Pays-Bas que l'on 
veillera soigneusement a ce que l'aeloption du 
chifire reduit n'impiique aucune decision ele 
principe en ce qui concerne la bibiiotheque. Les 
80.000 dollars de eliffcrence sont reserves pour les 
traitements du personnel et, en partie, pour 
couvrir Ies elepenses de capital. 

On procede ä un uotc ä main leuee; la Commission 
udopte, par trente-sept voix contre zero et dezcc 
abstentions, le ehiffrc revi51! de 451.515 dollars 
(document A.fC.5,1210). 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) prcsente une motion 
cl'ordre au sujet du point suivant ele l'ordre du 
jour et rappelle a la Commission qu'il a etc elccide 
precedemment que le Secn2tariat daborc-rait un 
rt>glement general et le elistribuerait avant la 
eliseussion de toute question relative aux frais que 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies rembourserait 
aux membres des eommissions el'enquetes. Si lc 
document relatif au reglcment general elont il 
s'agit n'a pas cte rec_~u avant la seanee ele l'apres­
midi, M. Lebeau se verra oblige ele elemander 
l'ajournement ele la discussion sur Ia Commission 
pour la Coree. 

M. PmcE (Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
Services admfnistratifs et financiers) eleclare que le 
doeument est en voie ele preparation et sera pret 
sous peu. 

La scance est levee a 13 h. 30. 

40R 




